
FLORIDA UTILITY SERVICES 1, LLC 
1902 BARTON PARK RD #201 

AUBURNDALE, FL. 33823 
863-904-5574 

Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL. 32399 

RE: Docket# 140 176-WU 

Dear Commission Clerk: 

Please add the enclosed to the above docket file. 

In response to staff letter of October 7, 2014. 
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#2. As you noted in #3, Holiday Gardens and Crestridge are being purchased 
together. The buyer is the same. See docket#' s 140 l 7 4 and 14017 5. 

On behalf of the utility, 

/J2c-/-l~ 
Mike Smallridge. 
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